DEARBORN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING July 20, 2021 5:00 p.m., Henry Dearborn Room County Administration Building 165 Mary Street, Lawrenceburg, Indiana

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

TITLE VI STATEMENT FOR COMPLIANCE

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

Jack's Forever 3 10TH Anniversary Run-Linda Fox is requesting road closures 9:00 to 10:30 September 11, 2021, starts at the Bright Christian Church and goes down Sneakville Rd.

Motion to allow road closures for Jack's Forever 3 10th Anniversary Run by Rick Probst, seconded by Art Little, motion passed.

Johnson Melloh Geothermal Project Contract -Andy Baudendistel has reviewed and had a few Comments, that were addressed by JMS.

Motion to table until August 3, 2021 meeting by Art Little, seconded by Rick Probst, motion passed.

ADMINISTRATOR - Sue Hayden, nothing.

AUDITOR - Connie Fromhold

Claims- Motion to approve by Rick Probst, seconded by Art Little, motion passed.

Payroll- Motion to approve by Art Little, seconded by Rick Probst, motion passed.

Minutes- Motion to approve by Rick Probst, seconded by Art Little, motion passed.

ATTORNEY - Andy Baudendistel- nothing

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

<u>**Rick Probst</u>**- He will not be able to attend the August 3 meeting due to a conflict. One of the other Commissioners will need to review claims. Wanted to congratulate Gayle Pennington on being chosen Clerk of the year. This is a prestigious award, not only for her but her support staff as well. COVID is still around and getting more publicity. County has moved from blue to yellow. Please protect yourself and consider getting the vaccine.</u>

<u>Art Little</u>- Please support your local festivals. The Bright Fireman's festival and St. Martins Catholic Church festival are this weekend, they both support a good cause. The county has moved from blue to yellow, because the COVID numbers are up.

Jim Thatcher- There was a fire at the Jail on Monday night, it was set by an inmate.

Lawrenceburg and Greendale Fire Departments were dispatched, Aurora was on stand- by. He wants to thank all the local Fire Departments for their assistance. He would also like to thank the Jail & Sheriff's Departments, for their quick and professional response.

LATE ARRIVAL -Planning and Zoning workshops are happening. This is to explain the rezoning, they are very informative.

<u>PUBLIC COMMENT-</u> Doug Weber is here because of his son's property since the Weisburg bridge failure, his house has continued to flood. Dan Agapie has water in his basement, also wants ditches cleaned out. Bill Gabbard has to go around the detour roads are in bad shape. He would like to see the pot holes fixed. Commissioners explained they are doing everything they can to rectify the problem. They will meet will Highway Supervisor and Engineer to see what can be done. James Huff wants his bridge fixed on Bischoff Hill Rd. The County is working on getting his bridge fixed also.

<u>ADJOURN-</u>Motion to adjourn at 5:59 by Art Little, seconded by Rick Probst, meeting adjourned.

Attest: ombold Connie A Fromhold, Auditor

President, Jim Thatcher 0

Art Little

A 5

Richard M Probst